Amendments/Additional Information
[ ] Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
mdditional background information
[ ] Amended design
|:| Revised access arrangements
|:| Change of description of proposed development
[ ] Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)
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Wendy Strangewax — —

From: Jill Bastow : AM E Q E @
Sent: 05 January 2016 10:57 L

To: Planning | Notes

Subject: FW: 15014_Ocean View_NYM/2015/0899/FL & NYM/2015/0912/LB
Attachments: 15014_Ocean View_Design Access & Heritage Statement_Revision A_140104.pdf

From: Ian Hazard

Sent: 04 January 2016 12:31

To: Jill Bastow

Subject: 15014 Ccean View_NYM/2015/0899/FL & NYM/2015/0912/LB

Dear Jill, ,
(0

I'hope you had a good Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Following the validation of the application for planning permission and listed building consent in relation to
Ocean View in Robin Hood's Bay (NYM/2015/0899/FL. & NYM/2015/0912/L.B), my client noticed an error
in relation to the existing external glazing thickness, as noted within the Design Access and Heritage
Statement and also within the application form.

The application as submitted described the existing external glazing thickness as 4:10:4, rather than 4:12:4.
With this in mind, I have updated the Design Access and Heritage Statement to Revision A, to include the
correction. Given that the application was submitted online, I am not sure how to update the form.

I would be grateful if you can confirm receipt of the attached and revised Design Access and Heritage
Statement, and also advise as to how the form can be revised to reflect the correct existing external glazing
specification.

Kind regards

lan

Ean Hazard

BA (hons) Dip (arch)

High Straggleton Farm
Sandsend Road
Whitby

North Yorkshire,
Y21 3SR

90 Albemarle Road
Southbank

York.

Y023 1HB



















































